02/10/2025, 15:23 Gmail - RE: Viamed Oxygen Sensor PN:0110058 Quote

M G ma|l Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Viamed Oxygen Sensor PN:0110058 Quote

1 message

Eve Hopson (CTM UHB - Clinical Engineering) <Eve.Hopson@wales.nhs.uk> 2 October 2025 at 14:39
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,
Can you please provide a quote with VAT for 3 sensors.

Thank you,

Eve Hopson

Clinical Technologist / Technolegydd Clinigol

Clinical Engineering (Diagnostic, Therapies, Pharmacy and Specialties Care
Group) / Perianneg Glinigol (Grwp Gofal Diagnosteg, Therapiau, Fferylliaeth ac
Arbenigeddau)

Cwm Taf Morgannwg University Health Board | Prince Charles Hospital | Merthyr Tydfil | Merthyr
Tydfil | CF47 9DT

| Ysbyty'r Tywysog Siarl | Merthyr Tudful | Merthyr Tudful | CF47 9DT

phone | ffén : 01685 728200

eve.hopson@wales.nhs.uk

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 02 October 2025 14:15

To: Eve Hopson (CTM UHB - Clinical Engineering) <Eve.Hopson@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Viamed Oxygen Sensor PN:0110058 Quote

WARNING: This email originated from outside of NHS Wales. Do not open links or attachments unless
you know the content is safe.
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Hi Eve,

Thank you for your email.

Gmail - RE: Viamed Oxygen Sensor PN:0110058 Quote

| am unable to issue a VAT exempt quotation without a VAT exemption certificate.

Are you able to provide one, or should | create a quotation with VAT on please? Then if a certificate is
included with a purchase order later, it could be removed?

Either way, the price breaks (excluding VAT) are as follows:

1=£7230 2=£70.60 each 3-10=£68.70 each

Carriage is free for medical oxygen sensors.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Disseldorf

11 or more = £ 68.70 each
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UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd
Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, 2 Oct 2025 at 14:04, Eve Hopson (CTM UHB - Clinical Engineering)
<Eve.Hopson@wales.nhs.uk> wrote:

Hi Kate,

Can you please provide me with a quote (ex VAT and including any applicable carriage costs) for 3 x T-
7 Oxygen Sensor (Suitable for Ted-60T), part number: 0110058.

Many thanks,

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

phone | ffon : 01685 728200

eve.hopson@wales.nhs.uk

A wnewch chi ystyried yr amgylchedd cyn argraffu’r neges hon Please consider the environment before
printing this email Dolen gyswlit at ymwadiad Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Cwm Taf Morgannwg -
https://bipctm.gig.cymru/defnydd-or-wefan/ymwadiad-e-bost Link to Cwm Taf Morgannwg University
Health Board email disclaimer - https://ctmuhb.nhs.wales/use-of-site/email-disclaimer Dilynwch ni ar
Twitter @CwmTaf / Dilynwch ni ar Facebook https://twitter.com/BIPCTMCymraeg /
https://www.facebook.com/BwrddlechydPrifysgolCwmTafMorgannwg Follow us on Twitter @CwmTaf /
Follow us on Facebook https://twitter.com/cwmtafmorgannwg / https://www.facebook.com/
CwmTafMorgannwg *Cwm Taf Morgannwg University Health Board is the operational name of Cwm Taf
Morgannwg University Local Health Board *Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Cwm Taf Morgannwg yw enw
gweithredol Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Prifysgol Cwm Taf Morgannwg
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